RFQ #NNL08246765Q Amendment 01

Answers to Vendor Questions


Q:  What NEMA enclosure rating is required?

A:  Type 2

Q:  To make the power supply portable should it be skid mounted, wheel mounted, have lifting hooks or some combination of more than one?

A:  Skid-mounted

Q:  What is the maximum length of water cooled cable that is to be supplied from the chamber flange to the power supply for 

a. The large chamber

b. The small chamber

A:  As specified in the specifications, the length is TBD, based on the size of transformer/power supply.  The size of transformer/power supply will determine where it can be located with respect to the flange.  For cost estimate, assume a maximum length of 20 feet. 
Q:  Will the power supply be hard wired or connected by a 480V plug?  If connected by a plug will the contractor supply the plug and related safety interlock devices?

A:  Hard wired

Q:  Are any spares to be included in the quote (such as heater elements, insulation or fittings)?  

A:  No

Q:  How much on site time will be required of the contractor?

A:  On site time for the contractor consists of whatever time is required to set-up and install the overall system and demonstrate trouble-free operation.  

Q:  What water flow, temperature and pressure is available?

A:  Standard city water is available.  

Q:  Are there any additives in the water?  Is the cooling water supplied from a chiller?

A:  There are no additives in the water.  The water is not supplied from a chiller.  

Q:  Do you have an estimate of the maximum ambient temperature inside the chamber when you are operating with an inert atmosphere?

A:  Ambient temperature inside of the vacuum chamber rarely goes above 120( F when the current quartz lamp heating system is operated at 2000( F.  

Q:  Is the nickel plated water-cooled copper plate provided by NASA?  If provided by NASA how many water inlet/outlet are on plate? 
A:  the water-cooled plate is a part of the overall heating system and shall be provided by contractor.  

Q:  Is there only one 3 phase 16” x16” graphite heater per vacuum chamber?
A:  There is one 16 x 16 inch graphite heater/insulation package per chamber.  

Q:  Are there any purity requirements for the graphite heater and insulation package?
A:  Graphite heater and insulation package shall be capable of long term operation at temperatures as high as 3000 F in a vacuum chamber.  
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